

PETITIONS, PUBLIC STATEMENTS, QUESTIONS

(i) Have Your Say submissions from members of the public

| Date of Meeting | Details of Members of the Public | Subject Matter | Form of Response | Date Completed |
|---|---|---|---|--------------------------|
| Cabinet, 6 September 2023 | Sir Bob Russell | The legitimacy of the current administration, Town Deal Board proposals for Holy Trinity Church. | Verbal response given at the meeting by Councillor King, Leader of the Council and Portfolio Holder for Strategy. | 6 September 2023 |
| Cabinet, 6 September 2023 | Nick Chilvers | Councillor responses to the City Centre Masterplan | Verbal response given at the meeting by Councillor King, Leader of the Council and Portfolio Holder for Strategy. | 6 September 2023 |
| Cabinet, 6 September 2023 | Local resident | Anti-Social Behaviour in St Mary's Car Park | Verbal response given at the meeting by Councillor King, Leader of the Council and Portfolio Holder for Strategy. | 6 September 2023 |
| Cabinet, 6 September 2023 | Sir Bob Russell | The impact of proposals for Holy Trinity Church on anti-social behaviour in the city centre. | Verbal response given at the meeting by Councillor King, Leader of the Council and Portfolio Holder for Strategy and Councillor Burrows, Portfolio Holder for Leisure, Culture and Heritage. | 6 September 2023 |
| Crime and Disorder Committee 19 September 2023 | Mr Colin Ffloyd-Thurgood | Antisocial behaviour in Castle Park and need for better signage and enforcement. | Verbal response given at the meeting by Councillor Natalie Sommers, Portfolio for Communities | 19 September 2023 |

| | | | | |
|---|------------------------------|---|--|--------------------------|
| Crime and Disorder Committee 19 September 2023 | Sir Bob Russell | The impact of proposals for Holy Trinity Church on anti-social behaviour in the city centre. | Verbal response given at the meeting by Councillor Darius Laws, Committee Chair | 19 September 2023 |
| Crime and Disorder Committee 19 September 2023 | Local resident | Anti-Social Behaviour in St Mary's Car Park | Verbal response given at the meeting by Councillor Natalie Sommers, Portfolio for Communities | 19 September 2023 |
| Crime and Disorder Committee 19 September 2023 | Ms. Michelle Reynolds | Crime and anti-social behaviour affecting City Centre businesses, especially shoplifting | Verbal response given at the meeting by Councillor Darius Laws, Committee Chair | 19 September 2023 |
| Environment and Sustainability Panel 21 September 2023 | Steven Vince | Village Green signs. | A written response is being prepared for Mr Vince. | To be confirmed. |
| Environment and Sustainability Panel 21 September 2023 | Gillian Mockridge | Garden Waste collection. | Verbal response given at the meeting by the Head of Neighbourhood Services. | 21 September 2023 |
| Environment and Sustainability Panel 21 September 2023 | Carinna Cooper | Public meeting request to debate climate issues. | Written response prepared and sent on behalf of the Leader of the Council. | 2 October 2023 |

| | | | | |
|---|----------------------|---|--|--------------------------|
| Environment and Sustainability Panel 21 September 2023 | Alan Short | Concern about the enforcement of conditions in relation to future development on Middlewick. | Verbal response given at the meeting by Cllr Nissen, Panel Chair. | 21 September 2023 |
| Environment and Sustainability Panel 21 September 2023 | Kemal Cufoglu | Representing Pesticide Free Essex. | Verbal response provided by the Head of Neighbourhood Services at the meeting, and officers will arrange to meet with Mr Cufoglu to discuss his concerns. | 21 September 2023 |
| Environment and Sustainability Panel 21 September 2023 | Jane Black | Concern about the Council's proposed plans for the management of the Ferry Marsh nature reserve. | Verbal response provided at the meeting by The Parks, Countryside & Greening Operations Manager | 21 September 2023 |
| Environment and Sustainability Panel 21 September 2023 | Rob Neve | Concern about the Council's proposed plans for the management of the Ferry Marsh nature reserve. | Verbal response provided at the meeting by The Parks, Countryside & Greening Operations Manager | 21 September 2023 |

(ii) Petitions

| Date petition received | Lead Petitioner | Subject Matter | Form of Response | Date Completed |
|--|------------------------|-----------------------|-------------------------|-----------------------|
| No valid petitions received in this period. | | | | |